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From: Thomas P Morani GRO ;

Sent: Tue 20/01/2015 8:55:26 AM (UTC)

To: Mark R Davies| GRO !

Subject: RE: Select Committee: initial briefing material and other actions
Mark

That’s consistent with my brief conversations with him. | won’t raise it again given you’re speaking to him but will
pass on any further information. On a general point, Andy is on orders to be supportive and helpful at the moment
due to the IR Review | have just started. This makes it less likely, though not impossible, that he would choose to
weigh in with the JFSA.

Tom

From: Mark R Davies

Sent: 19 January 2015 19:16

To: Jane Hill

Cc: Paula Vennells; Belinda Crowe; Avene O'Farrell; Thomas P Moran
Subject: Re: Select Committee: initial briefing material and other actions

Thank you Jane.

On the Andy Furey point, | saw him today. He is considering what the CWU position will be, he said. He suggested that
he was not keen to give evidence but was under pressure internally to do so. He said there were two issues: first, re
Horizon. Secondly, our handling of the issue.

We agreed to discuss further and | will brief Tom (copied).

Mark

Mark Davies

Communications and Corporate Affairs Director
Mobile} GRO

Sent from my iPhone
On 19 Jan 2015, at 17:48, "Jane Hill" <; GRO > wrote:

Dear Paula

Further to this morning’s meeting, please find attached the transcript from the Westminster Hall debate
and the dossier that was produced in response. The dossier has been shared with Jo Swinson, and we
understand it will be laid in the house.

Belinda will send you some investigation reports, and some of SS’s reports on our reports. We will
schedule a meeting for you to discuss with Angela.

I've just updated Gavin on where we are with the other actions (and leads), summarised below so you're
aware:

e Send PV latest analysis of where cases are in the working group stages (Belinda)

e Send PV background on all members of the Committee (Jane, by cop Wednesday 21st); PV/JH to
talk through (Jane, Avene)

e  Offer George a meeting (Nick will speak to George. Holding 4pm on Tues 27th, tbc depending
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on Paula and George’s diary)
e CWU briefing — (Mark is following up with Andy)
e Q&A document (Belinda and Jane)
e  Paula to meeting Tony Hooper before the select committee session (Belinda)
e Paula to meet Adrian Bailey (Jane)
e  Rehearsal with Brunswick - 3pm Thursday 29" Jan (Jane)
e Internal challenge session with Tom W, Martin E and Gavin (Jane)

Jane

Jane Hill | Head of Public Affairs
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